Carlsbad, New Mexico
Jamuary 10, 1934

Commissiomer of Pyblie Lands,
Santa PFe, New Mexico

Att: Mias Franks
Dear Miss Franks:

Ir reply to your letter of Jamuary
S5th regardimg the status of the i, A. Scott-
Kaiser i1 well im Sec. 7, T. 18 S., R. 27 E.

I was out to this well and they are
taking soms ardésiam wat.r fro:: it batweem the
two stringas of pipe but it isshut im all the time
except wher they are filling & truck tamk and
hauling it. The water they are taking out is
very meglégible, .

Althoughtithis well does need some
repairs and I have writtem Mr. Scott about it
ard ask him to fix it. I have been rather hes-
itant about getting after him umtil the bomd
was put into effect, Since I receivsd a letter
from Dr. Wells sayimg this bomrd had beem completed
I have started to get it recomrditiomed.

Trusting the above will cover what you
meod and I will advise as soom as I succeed im the
reconditioning.

Very truly yours,

Je Do Hunter,
State 0il & Gus Imspector



